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Clarification No. 3 
 
In accordance with the tender for “Tender for Provision of Container Freight Station Services 
in Nairobi and Mombasa for Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc”, KenGen hereby 
issues Clarification No. 3 as follows; 
 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION 
 
 Clarification KenGen response 
1 On criteria of evaluation where there is 

need for the provider to have more than 
4 years’ experience to earn points, 
would that affect the Nairobi only CFS, 
considering that the first CFS in Nairobi 
stated operation less than 3 years ago? 
 

Below 4 years – No. point 
 

 

 

  

2. All Nairobi bound cargo to CFS is via 
SGR, and MGR for bulk, hence there are 
no OOG and over weights hauled via 
rail. Why would there be need to give 
rates for OOG and cranes where the SGR 
model does not support that? 
 

Provide where applicable  

3. On staff experience, the request is to 
have staff with experience in C&F. 
Currently a CFS cannot be the same as a 
clearing agent. Did you mean 
experience on CFS operations? 
 
 

Experience on C & F Operations  

4. Clarification, in respect with Shipping 
line guarantee, Why should a CFS have 
the guarantee whereas the scope of the 
services is not clearing? Meaning the 
shipping line DO is only issued to the 
clearing agent? 
 

It’s important to have it since you will be 
handling containers which belong to the 
shipping lines. 

 



 
ACKNOWLDEGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO. 3 
 
We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document 
and the alterations set out in the clarification have been incorporated in the tender proposal. 
 
Signed………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

   
   Tenderer………………………………………………………….......................................... 

 

 Date……………………………………………………………………………………………  


